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TO:    Board of Trustees  
  
FROM:  Dr. Keeley Boyer, Superintendent of Schools 
  
SUBJECT:  DISCUSSION OF AND REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ORDER 

CANVASSING THE MAY 3, 2025 BOARD OF TRUSTEES ELECTION 
RETURNS  

 
DATE:           May 13, 2025                  
___________________________________________________________________  
  
The Resolution and Order which canvases the May 3, 2025, Board of Trustees 
Election is presented for approval.  Copies of final cumulative and precinct by precinct 
results from each polling place where trustee position was contested will be presented 
under separate cover. 
  
Incorporated into the Resolution is a finding, declaration, and order that the following 
candidates were elected to the offices listed below: 
 
    Steve Brown   Trustee, Position 5 
      
 
    

****************  
  
Administrative Recommendation:  
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the Resolution and Order 
canvassing the votes and declaring the winners of the May 3, 2025, Trustee Election as 
presented. 
 


